Questions and Answers

Supply and delivery of Hardware and Software for an Automated Flash Flood Guidance
System (FFGS) Bulletin in the Pakistan-Afghanistan Regional Flash Food Guidance System
(PARFFGS) System

RFQ 2421-24
Questions and Answers:
Question 1. Server 1U required or 2U Required kindly confirm

Response: 2U is required.

Question 2. Kindly confirm Storage Cache

Response: Can you please elaborate your question, if it means by the storage medium, if yes
then SSD.

Question 3. Switch uplinks port 1Gig required Or 10G kindly confirm

Response: Provision of both 1Gbps and 10Gbps is required.

Question 4. Can we quote "specific” brand regarding Server, Storage, Switch & Firewall?

Response: Quotations including brands which meet (or exceed) the technical requirements
are of interest and will be subject to the technical evaluation criteria outlined.

Question 5. How many hard drive required in ltem#1 Server?

Response: 4 x 1TB SSD, 8 x 2.4TB 10K RPM SAS.



